
November 27, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 3 

 
  

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2017 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

 

1. Mayor Kupsik calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Kordus 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations  

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 13, 2017, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on November 21, 2017 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The 
request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 

a. Amend “Class “B”/Class “C” Fermented Malt Beverage & Wine License to extend premises to 
include service of alcohol in all building interior areas including auditoriums, lobby, event rooms, 
walkways, and stage, for Plaza Media LLC d/b/a Geneva Theater, 244 Broad St., Shad Branen  
 

b. Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Leah Ellen Selby, James 
Gray, Varsha K. Shah, Jake M. Meredith, and Sabrena Renee Dukes 

 
10. Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Public hearing and adoption of the 2018 operating and capital budget for the City of Lake Geneva 

 
12. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R60, a resolution approving and adopting the 2018 operating and 

capital budgets for the City of Lake Geneva 
 

13. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R61, a resolution approving the 2017 tax levy for the City of Lake 
Geneva 

 
14. Items Vetoed by the Mayor  

 

a. Resolution No. 17-R56 for Inclusion Under the Wisconsin Public Employers’ Group Health Insurance 
Program with participation in the Deductible HMO-Standard PPO W/O Dental, P14 Program Option 
effective January 1, 2018 
 

b. Cottingham & Butler Compensation Agreement for health & welfare services for two years 
 

15. First reading of Ordinance 17-17, amending Sec. 30-122 Annual Fire Prevention Inspection Fees to allow 
fee changes via resolution 

 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



November 27, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 

16. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations of November 21, 2017 – Ald. Kordus 
 

a. Discussion/Action on awarding the 2017 White River Disc Golf Course Pedestrian Bridge Project to 
Sonrise Construction in an amount not to exceed $45,716.00  
 

b. Discussion/Action on the Kapur & Associates TIF Escrow Draw Request No. 6 in the amount of 
$17,868.42 for the Main Street Widening Project – Engineering Contract  
 

c. Discussion/Action on Kapur Main Street Widening Change Order No. 1 and payment request in the 
amount of $2,847.08 to be funded from 2017 Street Improvement Project 
 

d. Discussion/Action of awarding the Additions & Alterations to the Existing Lake Geneva / Flat Iron 
Park Visitors’ Center Building Project to Glen Fern Construction, LLC for $156,000 with the City cost 
not to exceed $115,993.74 for the Public Restrooms Additions & Alterations from the 2017 Capital 
Projects Fund and the Visit Lake Geneva cost not to exceed $40,006.26 for the Visitors Center 
Additions & Alterations   

 

e. Discussion/Action on Glen Fern Construction, LLC Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $1,907.00 
with the City cost not to exceed $1,700.00 from the 2017 Capital Projects Fund and the Visit Lake 
Geneva cost not to exceed $207.00 

 

f. Discussion/Action on renewal of Annual Maintenance Agreement with Automated Parking 
Technologies LLC in an amount not to exceed $62,900.00 
 

g. Discussion/Action on Lake Geneva Tourism Commission Request  to Amend Room Tax Reporting 
Form to include optional reporting of number of room nights rented in month 
 

h. Discussion/Action of City Hall Office Changes not to exceed $7,000 for projector/screen and office 
furniture from 2017 Capital Projects Fund  
 

i. Discussion/Action of Building & Zoning Office Kyocera Printer for 5-Year lease at $118.74 per month 
from Rhyme Business Products 
 

j. Discussion/Action of iWorQ Building Inspection & Zoning Software for $7,000 from the Equipment 
Replacement Fund 
 

17. Plan Commission Recommendations of November 20, 2017 – Ald. Skates 
 

a. Discussion/Action of a CSM Lot Division filed by Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, on 
behalf of Mark Larkin, 500 Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to divide a 6 acre parcel into 
4 lots on the north side of Dodge Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP00053 
 

b. Discussion/Action of a CSM Lot Combination filed by Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, on 
behalf of Chris Law, Geneva Lakes Christian Church, W2906 Willow Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, 
to combine 2 parcels at the SE corner of Bloomfield Road & Harmony Drive, Tax Key Nos. 
ZSF00232 and ZSF00231 
 

c. Discussion/Action of a CSM Lot Combination filed by Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, on 
behalf of Golden Years, to combine 2 parcels on the SW corner of Bloomfield Road & Harmony 
Drive, Tax Key Nos. ZSF00074 & ZSF00085 
 

d. Discussion/Action of an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) CSM Lot Division in the Town of Geneva, 
filed by Douglas Olson, Olson Land Surveying, LLC, on behalf of Millard Properties, LLC, W6362 
Dunham School Road, Elkhorn, WI, to divide a parcel at W2970 Springfield Road, Tax Key No. JG 
1400001 
 

e. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R58 for an amendment to an existing Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) filed by Alan & Kathi Bosworth, 23 Windsor Drive, Elmhurst, IL, 60126 to add a landscape 
retaining wall at 1224 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094A 
 

f. Discussion/Action of the General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Steve Bieda, Mau & Associates, 
LLP, 400 Security Blvd, Green Bay, WI 54313, on behalf of Himansu Dhyani/Northern Management, 



November 27, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

to construct (4) four (8) eight unit multi-family buildings at l150 Wells Street, Tax Key No. 
ZYUP00142B 
 

g. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R59 for Zoning Map Amendment from zoning classification 
Planned Business Park (PBP) to zoning classification Planned Business (PB), filed by Core 
Commercial Inc., for the property located at 753 Geneva Parkway to construct 2 Commercial 
structures, Tax Key Nos. ZGBC 0001A & ZLGBP 00002 

 
18. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R62, amending the Schedule of Fees to include: 

 

a. A $2.00 per hour Parking Stall fee for stalls on 700 & 800 blocks of Main Street and Center Street 
Parking Lot and keeping all other fees as previously listed in the Schedule of Fees (Recommended by the 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee on November 7, 2017) 
 

b. An $8 Beach Entry fee for Ages 13 to Adult with Operating Hours of 9:00 AM to 7:00 PM (Recommended 
by the Finance, License and Regulation Committee on November 7, 2017) 
 

c. Revised Building & Zoning Fee Schedule as Presented (Recommended by the Finance, License and Regulation 
Committee on November 21, 2017) 
 

d. Fire Prevention Inspection Fee Schedule as Presented (Recommended by the Finance, License and Regulation 
Committee on November 21, 2017) 

 
19. Discussion/Recommendation extension of the White River Crossing Acquisition Grant to December 31, 

2018 with Modification to include Acquisition or Easement Purchase and/or Facilities Installation 
(Recommended by Pubic Works on November 21, 2017) 

 
20. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Kordus (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 

November 21, 2017) 
a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $13,411.20 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $253,298.62 

 
21. Mayoral Appointments 

a. Appointments to the Business Improvement District Board of Directors: 
Kevin Fleming, Sean Payne, Steve Monticello and Tessa August for a term expiring January 1, 2020 

 
22. Closed Session  

a. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body 
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility for the Finance Director (Comptroller) position, 

b. And pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the 
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session with regard to:  

1) City property at Edwards Blvd and Sheridan Springs Road 
2) Police Officers’ Union Negotiations, and 
3) Firefighters’ Union Negotiations 

 
23. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 

discussed in closed session 
 

24. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

11/22/2017 2:30 PM        cc: Aldermen, Mayor, City Admin., Attorney, Dept. Heads, Media 



November 13, 2017 City Council Minutes Page 1 of 4 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
Call to order.  Council President Kordus sitting in as acting Mayor but voting as a member of the council called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 pm 

Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Skates 

Roll Call: Present: Ald. Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Hedlund, Howell Absent: Ald. Halverson, Mayor Kupsik 
Also Present: Attorney Draper, Administrator Oborn, and Cindy Papenfus 

Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
None 

Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 
public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

Speaker 1.) Brade Cripe, 571 Outing St. Williams Bay items 9a. & 9b. Holiday Home Camp requesting Temp. 
Class B for fundraiser at Cornerstone.  
Speaker 2.) Trish Shafer 403 Center St., opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 3.) Courtney Hinzpeter, addressing 13c. asking 
Speaker 4.) Mark Pienkos, 703 S. Lakeshore Dr., atteneded to voice his opinion to delay the Comprehensive Plan to 
regarding Hillmoor 
Speaker 5.) Stan Redmer, 155 Lake Geneva Blvd, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 6.) Gill Wilkman, 310 Timber Lane, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 7.) Douglas Buck, lawyer from Middleton, WI Quarles and Bradey retained by citizens who oppose the 
plan for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 8.) Robert Marks, 834 Dodge St., the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 9.) Andy Demere, Executive Director, Lake Geneva Economic Development 908 Wells St. 
Speaker 10.) Jo Busch, Employee shared concern and asked the council to delay the decision another year regarding 
items 13c. 
Speaker 11.) Marsha Maines, 425 Cook St. opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 12.) Lorranie Briere, Finance Dept. opposes the management and decision of health care in item 13c.  
Speaker 13.) Judy Hasselhoff, 1335 W. Main St. opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 14.) Ernest Gygak, 3157 W. Barry Dr. opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 15.) Ken Etten, 1109 Wisconsin St. opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 16.) Maureen Marks, 834 Dodge St., opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 17.) Judge Henry Sibbing, 1725 Hillcrest Dr., opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor 
Speaker 18.) Grace Hanny, 311 Oakwood Lane 
Speaker 19.) Mike Goodman 
Speaker 20.) Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 1085 S Lake Shore Dr., opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and 
voiced her concerns. 
Speaker 21.) Pete Petersen, 1601 Evergreen Lane, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for Hillmoor. 
Speaker 22.) Don Ogdon, 108 Evelyn Lane 
Speaker 23.) Denny Tyko, 322 Maxwell (historical newspaper) 
Speaker 24.) Karrol Person, 932 George St. 
Speaker 25.) Frank Green, 1615 Lake Shore Drive, Geneva Manor 
Speaker 26.) Dan Moritz, 626  

 

8.



November 13, 2017 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 4 

Speaker 27.) Daniel Alvarado, 425 Cook St. 
Speaker 28.) Dee Barkfeis 624 Sage St. 
Speaker 29.) Rick Steinberg, 932 Williams St. 
Speaker 30.) Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin St., Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendments and 
voiced her concerns. 
Speaker 31.) James Wilson,  
Speaker 32.) Larea Cure, 113 Sage St. 
Speaker 33.) Sonette Tippens, N1524 Wildwood Road, Town of Linn, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  
Speaker 34.) Terry Oneil, 954 George St. 
Speaker 35.) Mary Anna Hampshire,  
Speaker 36.) Dick Malmin, N1991S Lake Shore Dr., Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
and voiced his concerns. 
 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence  Acting Clerk Papenfus acknowledged the correspondences received. 
 

Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 23, 2017, as prepared and distributed. 
Motion by Hedlund, second by Straube to approve the October 23, 2017 Council minutes with unanimous approval. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on November 7, 2017 

Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The 
request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 

a. Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License application filed by Lake Geneva Fresh Air & 
Holiday Camp for the sale of wine for the Party with a Purpose at 214 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
on Thursday, November 30, 2017 from 4:00 to 9:00 pm. 
 

b. Temporary Operator License application filed by Gina L. Nocek on behalf of Lake Geneva Fresh Air & 
Holiday Camp for the Party with a Purpose on Thursday, November 30, 2017 from 4:00 to 9:00 pm.  

 
c. Banner Permit application filed by Lynelle Gramm on behalf of the Friends of the Lake Geneva Public 

Library to use 2 banner poles starting July 31 – August 4, 2018 (Approved by City Administrator, 
informational item only).  

 
d. Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Tiffany Stonick, Allison Dertz, 

Barbara Morris, Eliza Peters, Zachary Carroll, Jenna Holmes, Alex Klotz, and Mirage Goff. 
 

Ald. Howell motion to approve all items on the consent agenda a., b., c., and d., Skates second. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda  
None. 

 
Second reading of Ordinance 17-15 amending the Comprehensive Plan for Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00001C, 
ZOP00001, ZYUP00131 and ZYUP00153, the former Hillmoor Golf Course, certified to City Council by a Plan 
Commission Resolution adding maps 5a. & 5b. showing the following changes: 

1) North section to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category; 
2) Central section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the 

Planned Mixed Use land use category; 
3) South-central section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the  

Neighborhood Mixed Use land use category; 
4) Southwest section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the 

Two-Family/Townhouse Residential land use category; and, 
5) WI Hwy 50 frontage to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category.  

Ald. Kordus motioned to approve ordinance 17-15, second by Skates. Motion 3 to 4. Motion failed with no votes from 
Chappell, Flower, Howell, and Straube.   



November 13, 2017 City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 4 

Second reading of Ordinance 17-16 amending the Comprehensive Plan for Tax Key Nos. ZGBC00001, 
ZGBC00001A, and ZGBC00002, 751 Geneva Parkway North plus adjacent remnant of Lot 2, certified to the 
City Council by a Plan Commission Resolution, adding maps 5a. & 5b. showing the following changes: Change 
the Planned Industrial land use category to the Planned Business land use category. 
Ald. Hedlund motion to approved, second by Kordus. Motion carried 5 to 2 (Flower/Straube No). 
 
Finance, License & Regulation Committee Recommendations from November 7, 2017  – Alderman Kordus 

 
Discussion/Action on awarding the Riviera Beach Wall/Erosion Control Project to B&J Tree Service & 
Landscaping Service, Inc. not to exceed $18,600.00 from the Lakefront Fund  
Ald. Kordus motioned to approve, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 6 to 1 (Chappel No). 

 
Discussion/Action on awarding the Beach Boardwalk Replacement Project to DAN -- Dan the Concrete Man 
not to exceed $21,500.00 from the Lakefront Fund 
Ald. Kordus motioned, second by Skates. Motion carried 7 to 0.  

 
Discussion/Action on Employee Health Benefits including: 

1) Claims Paid 6 Month Rolling Average 
Oborn noted the sharp increase in the Claims Paid 6 Month Rolling Average.  Informational item with no action 
taken. 

2) Changing to a fully insured plan or a Resolution for Inclusion Under the Wisconsin Public 
Employers’ Group Health Insurance Program  

Ald. Howell motioned with second by Hedlund to approve Resolution No. 17-65R for Inclusion Under the Wisconsin 
Public Employers’ Group Health Insurance Program with participation in the Deductible HMO-Standard PPO W/O 
Dental, P14 Program Option and motion carried 6 to 1. (Flower No) 

 
3) Aurora Clinic 

Ald. Flower motioned with second by Chappell to continue with opening the Clinic as approved and motioned carried 
7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action/Recommendation on filling the Senior Financial Analyst (Treasurer) Vacancy as a Full-time 
position 
Ald. Kordus motioned, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 7 to 0.  

 
Discussion/Recommendation Ordinance amending on Sec. 30-122 Annual fire prevention inspection fees to 
allow fee changes via resolution 
Ald. Kordus motion, second by Howell. Motion carried 7 to 0. 

 
Discussion/Recommendation Library Request for Credit Card 
Ald. Kordus motion, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 7 to 0.  

 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Kordus (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on November 7, 2017) 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $448,118.80 
Ald. Kordus motion, second by Skates. Motion carried 7 to 0.  
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $263,646.40 
Ald. Kordus motion, second by Skates. Motion carried 7 to 0.  

 
Mayoral Appointments. (none) 
 
Closed Session - Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session with regard to:  

a. Cottingham & Butler Compensation Agreement for health & welfare services 



November 13, 2017 City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 4 

b. Police Officer’s Union Negotiations 
Ald. Hedlund motioned to go into closed session at 10:32pm, second by Skates to include Attorney Draper and 
Administrator Oborn. 
Roll Call:  Ald. Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Hedlund, Howell Absent: Ald. Halverson, Mayor Kupsik.  
Motion carried 7 to 0.   
 
Open Session - Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(2) and take action on any items 
discussed in closed session.  
Motion by Kordus with second by Hedlund to return to open session with unanimous roll call approval. 
Motion by Kordus with second by Hedlund to approve the Cottingham & Butler Compensation Agreement for health 
& welfare services for two years with unanimous roll call approval. 
  

 
Adjournment 
Skakes/Flower motioned to adjourn at 10:48 PM with unanimous approval. 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 



9. a.









9. b.



11.





















































































WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva held a Public Hearing for the proposed 2018 Budget on November 27, 2017 pursuant

      to Chapter 65.90 (4) of the Wisconsin State Statutes and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council has deliberated and discussed the 2018 expenditures and revenues,

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby approve the 2018 Operating and Capital Budgets as follows:

Description Revenues Expenditures
GENERAL FUND

11 Taxes:
 General Property Taxes 4,826,325$   

    Other Taxes 732,769  
Special Assessments 7,200  
Intergovernmental Revenues 1,022,981  
Licenses and Permits 584,004  
Fines and Forfeitures 122,544  
Public Charges for Services 498,781  
Interest Earnings 20,000  
Miscellaneous Revenues 28,100  
Net Interfund Transfers 1,588,654  
General Government 1,621,386$   
Public Safety 4,214,650  
Public Works 1,604,335  
Health & Human Services 1,519,100  
Culture, Recreation & Education 300,499  
Conservation & Development 171,388  
Total General Fund 9,431,358$   9,431,358$   

DEBT SERVICE
20 Tax Levy 1,070,706$   

Other Revenues/Expenditures 1,070,706$   
Total Debt Service Fund 1,070,706$   1,070,706$   

LAKEFRONT
40 Lakefront Revenue/Expenditures 1,181,784$   580,498  

Use of Fund Balance/Transfers Out 526,286  
Total Lakefront Fund 1,181,784$   1,106,784$   

PARKING 
42 Parking Revenue/Expenditures 1,587,863$   661,076  

Use of Fund Balance/Transfers Out 50,000  901,787  
Total Parking Fund 1,637,863$   1,562,863$   

CAPITAL PROJECTS
47 Tax Levy

Other Revenues/Expenditures
Total Capital Projects Fund -$  -$   

CEMETERY-Operations
48 Tax Levy 135,000  

Other Revenues/Expenditures 52,965  198,744  
Total Cemetery Fund 187,965$   198,744$   

CEMETERY-Perpetual Care
49 Other Revenues/Expenditures 32,000  

Transfer to Cemetery-Operations Fund 13,000  
Total Cemetery-Perpetual Care Fund 32,000$   13,000$   

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
50 Tax Levy 677,990  

Other Revenues/Expenditures 334,000  
Total Equip Replacement Fund 677,990$   334,000$   

LIBRARY
99 Tax Levy 456,800  

Other Revenues/Expenditures 263,588  720,388  
Total Library Fund 720,388$   720,388$   

Adopted this 27th day of November, 2017.

ATTEST:

Alan R. Kupsik, Mayor

Lana Kropf, City Clerk

Resolution 17-R60

12.



City of Lake Geneva
2018 Budget Draft 11/01/2017
Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet

Budget Year 2015 2016 2017 2018 Change % Change

Total Equalized Value 1,168,422,500 1,177,142,500 1,190,816,500 1,257,346,300 66,529,800 5.59%
Total TID Increment Equalized Value 91,551,700 88,470,400 0 0 0 0.00%
Total Equalized Value (Less TID) 1,076,870,800 1,088,672,100 1,190,816,500 1,257,346,300 66,529,800 5.59%

Property Tax Levies
General Government Levy 4,495,000 4,605,000 4,770,510 4,826,325       55,815 1.17%
Debt Service Levy 1,037,064 1,070,706 1,070,706       1,070,706       0 0.00%
Equipment Replacement Levy 220,000 220,000 677,990          677,990          0 0.00%
Cemetery Levy 150,000 150,000 135,000          135,000          0 0.00%
Library Levy 429,000 441,800 441,800          456,800          15,000 3.40%
Total Property Tax Levy 6,331,064 6,487,506 7,096,006 7,166,821       70,815 1.00%

Total Amount to be Levied 6,746,276 6,890,411 7,096,006 7,166,821       

Assessed Values
Residential 783,517,400 810,313,800 854,102,900 890,211,200 36,108,300 4.23%
Commercial 290,389,500 285,376,500 287,159,700 288,223,800 1,064,100 0.37%
Manufacturing 21,715,500 23,238,600 23,920,900 23,863,100 -57,800 -0.24%
Other 298,300 699,600 1,080,300 953,900 -126,400 -11.70%
Personal Property 21,205,700 21,182,700 24,271,400 23,507,100 -764,300 -3.15%
Total City Assessed Value 1,117,126,400 1,140,811,200 1,190,535,200 1,226,759,100 36,223,900 3.04%

City of Lake Geneva Tax Rate (1,000) 6.038955 6.039922 5.960350 5.842077 -0.118273 -1.98%

Per $100,000 assessed value 603.90               603.99            596.04            584.21            -11.83 -1.98%

Allowable City Property Tax Levy ?

Tax Rate at Levy Maximum ?

Preliminary



RESOLUTION NO. 17-R61 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva has approved the 2018 
Budget for the governmental and administrative operations of the City of Lake Geneva, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that there is hereby levied a gross tax of 
$28,345,229.05 upon all taxable property within the City of Lake Geneva and the 
appropriate school districts, as returned by the assessors in the year of 2017 for the 
following purposes: 

NAME AMT NEEDED TAX BASE MILL RATE 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 0.00 1,226,759,100 0.000000000 
COUNTY OF WALWORTH 5,317,352.16 1,226,759,100 0.004334471 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 7,166,821.00 1,226,759,100 0.005842077 
GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 1,020,801.62 1,226,759,100 0.000832113 
LAKE GENEVA J1 9,298,935.16 1,226,045,400 0.007584495 
LINN JT 4 2,984.85 713,700 0.004182219 
UHS LAKE GENEVA-GENOA CITY 5,538,334.26 1,226,759,100 0.004514606 

  28,345,229.05 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby instructed to spread the 
said tax upon the tax roll of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be hereby authorized to levy a tax 
and place on the tax roll any delinquent water and sewer bills and any other special 
assessments and special charges which the City is empowered to do so under the 
Wisconsin Statutes; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution is to be effective upon adoption. 

Dated this 27tht Day of November, 2017. 

CERTIFIED BY: 

Alan R. Kupsik, Mayor 

     Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

13.



14.







CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:   November 27, 2017 
 
To:  City Council 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Items Vetoed by the Mayor  

a. Resolution No. 17-R56 for Inclusion Under the Wisconsin Public Employers’ 
Group Health Insurance Program with participation in the Deductible HMO-
Standard PPO W/O Dental, P14 Program Option effective January 1, 2018 

b. Cottingham & Butler Compensation Agreement for health & welfare services for 
two years 

 
The City Council adopted Resolution 17-R56, “For Inclusion Under the Wisconsin Public 
Employers’ Group Health Insurance Program” on November 13, 2017.  This action designates the 
Wisconsin Public Employers (WPE) Group Health Insurance Program to be the health insurance 
plan offered to eligible City of Lake Geneva employees effective January 1, 2018. 
 
Subsequent to the City Council’s action, the Mayor on November 16, 2017 vetoed the adoption of 
Resolution 17-R56.  The City Council has the opportunity to override the veto at the November 27, 
2017 City Council meeting, however, due to time constraints imposed by the state, it will not be 
possible to enroll in the Wisconsin Public Employers Group Health Insurance Program beginning 
January 1, 2018.  The earliest that the City can enroll would be April 1, 2018.   
 
The Cottingham & Butler Compensation Agreement was contingent on the City’s transition to the 
WPE Group Health Insurance Program.  I will continue to work with the City Council through the 
Personnel Committee on monitoring health insurance claim costs and seeking ways to reduce 
employee health benefit costs. 



Resolution 17-R56 
Wisconsin Department of Employee Trust Funds 

 
A RESOLUTION FOR INCLUSION UNDER THE WISCONSIN PUBLIC EMPLOYERS' 

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM 
RESOLVED, by the  City Council   of the City of Lake Geneva  
                                  (Governing Body)              (Employer Legal Name) 
that pursuant to the provisions of Wis. Stat. § 40.51 (7) hereby determines to offer the Wisconsin Public 
Employers (WPE) Group Health Insurance Program to eligible personnel through the program of the State of 
Wisconsin Group Insurance Board (Board), and agrees to abide by the terms of the program as set forth in 
the contract between the Board and the participating health insurance providers. 

 
All participants in the WPE Group Health Insurance Program will need to be enrolled in a program option. An 
employer may elect participation in program options listed below, with each program option to be offered 
to different employee classifications (pursuant to collective bargaining). Individual employees cannot 
choose between program options. 

 
We choose to participate in the:  (check applicable options) 

 

Traditional HMO-Standard PPO W/ Dental, P02 
Deductible HMO-Standard PPO W/ Dental, P04 
Coinsurance HMO-Standard PPO W/ Dental, P06 
High Deductible Health Plan HMO-Standard HDHP PPO W/ Dental, P07 
Traditional HMO-Standard PPO W/O Dental, P12 
Deductible HMO-Standard PPO W/O Dental, P14 
Coinsurance HMO-Standard PPO W/O Dental, P16 
High Deductible Health Plan HMO-Standard HDHP PPO, P17 

 
The underwriting and enrollment process takes 120 days. Groups are eligible to enroll effective January 1, April 1, 
July 1, or October 1. RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE DATE: (select one date): January 1, 2018. 

 
 

The proper officers are herewith authorized and directed to take all actions and make salary deductions for 
premiums and submit payments required by the Board to provide such Group Health Insurance. 

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true, correct and complete copy of the resolution duly and 
regularly passed by the above governing body on the 13th  day of November , year 
 2017  and that said resolution has not been repealed or amended, and is now in full force and effect. 

 

Dated this 14th day of November , year 2017 . 
 

I understand that Wis. Stat. § 943.395 provides criminal penalties for knowingly making false or fraudulent 
statements, and hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is true and 
correct. 

                  Mayor 
 

  0990-000 
ETF EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 
   

EMPLOYER REPRESENTATIVE TITLE 

MAILING ADDRESS 

 

FEDERAL TAX IDENTIFICATION 
NUMBER (FEIN/TIN) 

COUNTY WHERE EMPLOYER IS LOCATED 

 
  

NUMBER OF ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES EMAIL ADDRESS 
 
 
 

ET-1324 (7/17/15) etf.wi.gov 

 

626 Geneva St., Lake Geneva WI 53174 

Walworth County 

X 

39-6005495 

63 Plus akupsik@cityoflakegeneva.com 



Discrimination is Against the Law 45 C.F.R. § 92.8(b)(1) and (d)(1) 
The Department of Employee Trust Funds complies with applicable Federal civil rights laws and does not discriminate on 
the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability or sex. ETF does not exclude people or treat them differently 
because of race, color, national origin, age, disability or sex. 

ETF provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as qualified sign 
language interpreters and written information in other formats. ETF provides free language services to people whose 
primary language is not English, such as qualified interpreters and information written in other languages. If you need 
these services, contact ETF’s Compliance Officer, who serves as ETF’s Civil Rights Coordinator. 

If you believe that ETF has failed to provide these services or discriminated in another way on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, age, disability or sex, you can file a grievance with: Compliance Officer, Department of Employee Trust 
Funds, 801 West Badger Road, P.O. Box 7931, Madison, WI 53707-7931; 1-877-533-5020; TTY: 1-800-947-3529; Fax: 
608-267-4549; Email: ETFSMBPrivacyOfficer@etf.wi.gov. If you need help filing a grievance, ETF’s Compliance Officer is 
available to help you. 

You can also file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights, 
electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf, 
or by mail or phone at: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue, SW, Room 509F, 
HHH Building, Washington, D.C. 20201; 1-800-368-1019; TDD: 1-800-537-7697. Complaint forms are available at 
www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html. 

Spanish: ATENCIÓN: si habla español, tiene a su disposición servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística. Llame al 1-877-533-5020 
(TTY: 1-800-833-7813). 

Hmong: LUS CEEV: Yog tias koj hais lus Hmoob, cov kev pab txog lus, muaj kev pab dawb rau koj. Hu rau 1-877-533-5020 
(TTY: 1-800-947-3529). 
Chinese: 注意：如果您使用繁體中文，您可以免費獲得語言援助服務。請致電 1-877-533-5020 
（TTY：1-800-947-3529） 

German: ACHTUNG: Wenn Sie Deutsch sprechen, stehen Ihnen kostenlos sprachliche Hilfsdienstleistungen zur Verfügung. 
Rufnummer: 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 1-800-947-3529). 

Arabic: مقرلاب لصتا :فيراصم يأ نود كتغلب ةحاتم ةدعاسم ةمدخ كانهف ،ةيبرعلا ةغللا ثدحتت تنك اذإ :ةظحلام 
 5020-533-877-1 )خدمة الصم والبكم: 1-800-947-3529(

Russian: ВНИМАНИЕ: Если вы говорите на русском языке, то вам доступны бесплатные услуги перевода. Звоните 1-877- 
533-5020 (телетайп: 1-800-947-3529). 
Korean: 주의: 한국어를 사용하시는 경우, 언어 지원 서비스를 무료로 이용하실 수 있습니다. 
1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 1-800-947-3529)번으로 전화해 주십시오. 

Vietnamese: CHÚ Ý: Nếu bạn nói Tiếng Việt, có các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ miễn phí dành cho bạn. Gọi số 
1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 1-800-947-3529). 

Pennsylvania Dutch: Wann du [Deitsch (Pennsylvania German / Dutch)] schwetzscht, kannscht du mitaus Koschte ebber gricke, 
ass dihr helft mit die englisch Schprooch. Ruf selli Nummer uff: Call 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 1-800-947-3529). 

Laotian/Lao: ໂປດຊາບ: ຖ້າວ່າ ທ່ານເວົ້າພາສາ ລາວ, ການບໍລິການຊ່ວຍເຫຼືອດ້ານພາສາ, ໂດຍບໍ່ເສັຽ 
ຄ່າ, ແມ່ນມີພ້ອມໃຫ້ທ່ານ. ໂທຣ 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 1-800-947-3529). 

French: ATTENTION : Si vous parlez français, des services d'aide linguistique vous sont proposés gratuitement. 
Appelez le 1-877-533-5020 (ATS : 1-800-947-3529). 

Polish: UWAGA: Jeżeli mówisz po polsku, możesz skorzystać z bezpłatnej pomocy językowej. Zadzwoń pod numer 1-877-533-5020 
(TTY: 1-800-947-3529). 

Hindi: धय्◌ान दे◌ं:  यदद आप ह ि◌◌ंद◌ी ब◌ोलत◌े ह� त◌ो आपक◌े  ललए मुफ◌्त म� भ◌ाष◌ा 
सह◌ायत◌ा स◌ेव◌ाएं उपलबध् ह। 
947-3529) पर कॉल कर�। 

1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 1-800- 

Albanian: KUJDES: Nëse flitni shqip, për ju ka në dispozicion shërbime të asistencës gjuhësore, pa pagesë. 
Telefononi në 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 1-800-947-3529). 

Tagalog: PAUNAWA: Kung nagsasalita ka ng Tagalog, maaari kang gumamit ng mga serbisyo ng tulong sa wika nang walang 
bayad. Tumawag sa 1-877-533-5020 (TTY: 1-800-947-3529). 

mailto:ETFSMBPrivacyOfficer@etf.wi.gov
http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html


 
 

Cottingham & Butler Compensation Agreement 
 

 
 This Agreement made as of the 1st day of January, 2018 (“Effective Date”) between City of Lake 
Geneva, a local government with an address of  626 Geneva, Lake Geneva, WI  53147(“Client”) and 
COTTINGHAM & BUTLER INSURANCE SERVICES, INC., an Iowa corporation with an address of 800 Main 
Street, Dubuque, IA  52001 (“Cottingham & Butler”) (each individually a “party” and collectively “parties”) 
 
 At Client’s request, Cottingham & Butler has agreed to provide certain consulting and advisory 
services with respect to Client’s benefit program(s) on the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 
 THEREFORE, Client and Cottingham & Butler agree as follows: 
 

1. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall remain 
in full force and effect for an initial term of three (3) years.  This Agreement shall 
automatically renew on the first anniversary of the Effective Date and annually thereafter for 
additional one-year renewal terms.  In the event of nonpayment by Client, Cottingham & 
Butler may suspend further services to Client for a period of not less than fifteen (15) days.  If 
the outstanding invoice(s) are not paid within such time period, Cottingham & Butler may 
terminate this Agreement effective immediately. 

  
2. Cottingham & Butler Duties.  Cottingham & Butler will consult with and advise Client 

regarding the following matters (“Services”): 
 

a. Health plan analysis and benchmarking. 

b. Expected health plan costs and employee contribution analysis and recommendations. 

c. Health plan marketing. 

d. Employee communication and education tools and materials regarding benefits 
serviced under this agreement.  

e. Developing executive summaries to provide information for long-term guidance. 

f. Review of health plan costs relative to the benchmarks. 

g. Analysis and market search for renewal considerations. 

h. Renewal proposals. 

i. Legislative updates. 

j. Provide access to C&B sponsored webinars. 

k. Provide quarterly Benefits newsletter via email. 

l. Review carrier and program options for other employee benefits offered such as life, 
disability, voluntary programs, worksite programs, dental, vision, flexible spending, etc. 

m. 5500 preparation (if applicable). 
 

A more exhaustive list of provided services is included as Addendum A to this agreement. 



 
 
 

3. Changes.  Client may, with the prior written approval of Cottingham & Butler, which shall be 
given or withheld in its sole and absolute discretion, issue written directions for additional, 
ancillary, or modified Services within the general scope of Services.  Any fees related to such 
additional, ancillary, or modified Services shall be set forth in writing. 
 

4. Disclosure.  C&B may enter into agreements with some insurance carriers through which it is 
compensated for services provided on behalf of the carriers.  This compensation is based on 
several factors such as overall volume, growth, and in some cases profitability of the 
aggregate premium placed with such carriers.  C&B subsidiaries may also receive 
compensation for services such as utilization review, case management and claims handling 
performed directly for the insurance carriers. 

 
C&B’s objective in recommending insurance carriers and coverages is to provide you, our 
client, with options for your consideration and selection. We will provide you with additional 
information, upon request, regarding payment C&B receives, in addition to the fee payment 
referred to herein, that relates to your account.   

 
5. Client Duties.  Client agrees to appoint Cottingham & Butler as Client’s continuing Broker of 

Record for all contemplated health insurance matters.  Client agrees to cooperate fully with 
Cottingham & Butler on all matters pertaining to insurance including providing Cottingham & 
Butler with accurate data concerning its current health insurance programs, past insurance 
history and all other information requested by Cottingham & Butler.  
 
Moreover, Client agrees to: 
 

a. Pay Cottingham & Butler the fees outlined in Paragraph 6 of this Agreement, which 
fees may be revised at the time of renewal of this Agreement by the execution of an 
amendment to this Agreement signed by the parties.  
 

b. Provide the information requested by Cottingham & Butler in as timely a manner as 
necessary for the performance of the Services listed in Paragraph 2 above. 

 
c. Appoint Cottingham & Butler as Broker of Record on all applicable lines of its 

insurance related to Employee Benefits, including, but not limited to: Medical, 
Dental, Vision, Life, Disability, Voluntary Programs, Worksite Programs, Flexible 
Spending, etc. 

              
6. Service Fee.  Client shall pay to Cottingham & Butler all invoiced amounts for Services 

rendered by Cottingham & Butler in accordance with this Agreement.  So long as the terms 
and conditions of the Cottingham & Butler Services are substantially similar and Cottingham 
& Butler’s performance is acceptable, in each subsequent renewal term the annual or PEPM 
fee (as applicable) shall be increased 3% over the prior year, and shall be payable and earned 
as provided herein.    
 
Monthly Invoices of Annual Fee: 



 
 

Invoices for Services will be submitted monthly in the amount of $2,083 by Cottingham & 
Butler for an annual payment of $25,000 by Client.  Payment is due upon receipt and is past 
due thirty (30) business days from receipt of invoice.  If Client has any valid reason for 
disputing any portion of the invoice, Client will notify Cottingham & Butler within thirty (30) 
calendar days of receipt of invoice from Cottingham & Butler.  If no such notification is given, 
the work and fees evidenced by the invoice shall be deemed accepted by Client.  If a portion 
of an invoice is disputed, any portion of Cottingham & Butler’s invoice and any future 
invoices not in dispute shall be paid in accordance with the procedures set forth herein. 
 
Failure to pay may result in suspension of services and possible contract termination in 
accordance with section (1) of this Agreement.  
 
Cottingham & Butler’s fees under this Agreement shall be fully earned on the execution of 
this Agreement (and any renewal thereof), and payable on invoicing as outlined above.  
  

7. Limitation of Liability.  The Client agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless 
Cottingham & Butler and its employees, agents, directors, officers, affiliates and subsidiaries 
from any and all loss, damage, liability, judgments, claims and expenses, including reasonable 
attorney fees, arising out of or related to: 
 

a. The Client’s performance, or lack thereof, of its duties and obligations under its 
insurance programs or this Agreement; 

 
b. The good faith performance by Cottingham & Butler of its duties to the Client under 

this Agreement; and 
 

c. Actions taken by Cottingham & Butler at the direction of the Client. 
 
Cottingham & Butler shall have the right to control the defense and any settlement of a claim 
or suit.   
 
In no event shall Cottingham & Butler be liable to Client for indirect, special, incidental, or 
consequential damages, even if Client and Cottingham & Butler have been advised of the 
possibility of such damages.  
 
No action, regardless of form, arising out of the services under this Agreement may be 
brought by either party more than three years after the act, event or service that is the 
subject of such action, or one year after the discovery of such act, error or omission, 
whichever occurs last. 
 

8. Confidentiality.  The recipient of any Confidential Information will not disclose that 
Confidential Information, except to affiliates, employees, and/or agents who need to know it 
and who have agreed in writing to keep it confidential.  The recipient will ensure that those 
people and entities use Confidential Information only to exercise rights and fulfill obligations 
under this Agreement and that they will keep the Confidential Information confidential.  The 
recipient may also disclose Confidential Information when required by law after giving the 



 
 

disclosing party reasonable notice and the opportunity to seek confidential treatment, a 
protective order or similar remedies or relief prior to disclosure.  Confidential Information 
shall not include information that: (1) the receiving party knew before it was disclosed by the 
disclosing party; (2) becomes public knowledge through no fault of the receiving party; (3) 
the receiving party obtains from sources other than disclosing party who owe no duty or 
confidentiality to the disclosing party; or (4) the receiving party independently develops.  
Separate HIPAA agreements may be required.  The term "Confidential Information" means all 
business or technical information of the disclosing party, whether it is received, accessed or 
viewed by the receiving party in writing, visually, electronically or orally. Confidential 
Information shall include, without limitation, technical information, marketing and business 
plans, databases, specifications, formulations, tooling, prototypes, sketches, models, 
drawings, specifications, procurement requirements, samples, computer software (source 
and object codes), forecasts, identity of or details about actual or potential customers or 
projects, techniques, inventions, discoveries, know-how and trade secrets. "Confidential 
Information" also includes all such business or technical information of any third party that is 
in the possession of the disclosing party.    

 
9. Insurance Requirement.  THIS COMPENSATION AGREEMENT IS NOT AND SHALL NOT BE 

INTERPRETED OR CONSTRUED (a) AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR ANY HEALTH BENEFITS OR (b) AS AN 
AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE SUCH HEALTH INSURANCE OR BENEFITS. 

 
10. Relationship of the Parties.  Cottingham & Butler shall perform all Services as an 

independent contractor, and nothing contained herein shall be deemed to create any 
association, partnership, joint venture, or relationship of employer and employee between 
the parties herein or any affiliates or subsidiaries thereof, or to provide either party with the 
right, power or authority, whether express or implied, to create any such duty or obligation 
on behalf of the other party.   

 
10. Intellectual Property.  Cottingham & Butler shall retain all copyright, patent, trade secret and 

other intellectual property rights Cottingham & Butler may have in anything created or 
developed by Cottingham & Butler for Client under this Agreement (“Work Product”).  
Cottingham & Butler shall grant Client a nonexclusive worldwide license to use the Work 
Product during the term or any renewals of this Agreement. 

 
11. Integration.  This Agreement sets forth all the terms, conditions, and agreement of the 

parties, and supersedes former agreements relating to the same subject matter.  There are 
no other terms, conditions, or agreement except as herein provided and no amendment or 
modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless reduced to writing and executed by 
the parties. 

 
12. Waiver.  Failure by either party at any time to enforce any obligation of the other party, to 

claim a breach of any term of this Agreement, or to exercise any power agreed hereunder 
will not be construed as a waiver of any right, power or obligation under this Agreement  

 
13. Jurisdiction/Venue.  The law of Iowa will be controlling in all matters relating to the 

interpretation and validity of this Agreement.  The parties agree that the Iowa District Court 



 
 

in and for Dubuque County, Iowa shall be the sole and proper venue for any claims or suits 
brought by either party relating to this Agreement. 

 
14. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid, illegal, null, or void by 

a court of competent jurisdiction, the Agreement shall be interpreted as if such provision(s) 
were deleted and the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
15. Authority.  The undersigned parties represent and warrant that they have authority to 

execute this Agreement, all necessary corporate actions have been taken to authorize its 
signing, and it is binding upon Client and Cottingham & Butler, respectively. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year 

first above written. 
 

City of Lake Geneva Cottingham & Butler, Inc. 
 
By:    By:    
        Company Officer          Company Officer 
 
 
 
Title:     Title:     
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Account Management Services 
 

 Serve as a liaison between the client and applicable insurance vendors 

 Monitor and assist in the smooth resolution of elevated issues 

 Act as employee/employer advocate to resolve any ongoing claims issues 

 Audit and confirm all changes in applicable legal documents (contracts, policies, SPDs, etc.) 

 Consult on improvement and recommendations on Wellness 

 Employee Education/Communication Assistance 

 ACA Compliance, Fee Calculations and Reporting Requirements 
 

Addendum A – Covered Services 

Strategic Planning 

 Assist in defining and prioritizing strategic health & welfare plan objectives 

 Identify underperforming vendor programs and/or networks 

 Assess carrier/vendor customer service levels 

 Develop project action timelines 

 Periodic review of employee demographics 

 Provide and discuss relevant benchmarking data 

 Assist in designing, implementing, and/or maintaining a formal wellness program 

 ACA Cost Impact Analysis Study 

 ACA Compliance and Cost Mitigation Recommendations 

 3 C’s Analysis Tied to Cost/Savings provided upon request 

 Executive Summaries outlining the results of financial performance, renewal processes, wellness 
programs and other pertinent benefit plan components 

 

Financial Analysis 
 

 Assess current funding arrangements for appropriateness and make recommendations as needed 

 Evaluate current costs of benefits versus effectiveness of plan design 

 Assist in developing appropriate employee contribution levels 

 Provide reporting on savings/cost impact of all program changes made 
 

Annual Renewal Preparation and Marketing 
 

 Compare vendor renewals with Cottingham & Butler projections and block 

 Develop and present alternative plan designs and provisions with associated financial and member 
impact analysis 

 Budget, Contribution and Trend Reporting 

Other Marketing or RFP Related Services 
 

 Jointly determine list of vendors best suited to meet plan goals & objectives 

 Perform pre-marketing evaluation of census data, PPO service areas, and administrative needs 

 Develop RFPs for benefit plans including TPAs, Rx PBMs and Wellness Vendors 

 Evaluate carrier client support services, financial ratings and accreditation 



 
 

Annual Enrollment and Employee Communication 
 

 Assist in the planning of employee meetings and health/wellness screenings 

 Provide guidance on delivering a comprehensive communication strategy  

 Introduce workable technology solutions for communications and enrollment  

 Assist City of Lake Geneva’s benefits team in conducting certain on-site benefit presentations. 

 Create templates for employee education and communication campaigns, materials, emails, 
postcards, presentations and access to videos (printing/mailing costs associated with guides/memos 
are not included) 

 Provide templates and data merging for Annual Benefit Statements. Data must be provided from 
Client (printing and mailing costs not included) 
 

Compliance Services and Resources 
 

 Provide regular legislative updates (including but not limited to ACA, ERISA, HIPAA, COBRA, FMLA, 
ADA, etc.) 

 Review plan documents and summary plan descriptions for regulatory compliance  

 Author certain needed plan documents to include but not limited to: 
      Generic Benefit Form Preparation and ERISA Wrap Document 

 Compliance On-Call – direct access to members of the C&B Human Resources Management and 
Compliance Teams, on an as-needed basis 

 Provide access to periodic web casts compliance sessions 

 Access to all C&B webinars 

 Quarterly Benefit newsletter provided via email 

 Full Compliance Audit (mock DOL audit) – done electronic/telephonic 
 

Other Out-of-Scope Services Available (additional fees would apply) 
 

 FMLA Management (if outsourced)  

 ACA 6055/6056 Reporting and Filing (if outsourced) 

 Eligibility and/or Spousal Carve-out Audit (if outsourced) 

 Benefit Administration System (general assistance, set-up & liaison services provided at no cost) 

 HC360 Integrated Wellness Program (other vendor options available) 

 Health Coaching Services 

 Condition Management Services 

 Call Center Employee Enrollment (although part of this could be offset by worksite benefit 
commissions in some cases - especially if new lines are added) 

 Comprehensive Compensation Analysis and Restructuring (pay grades, job titles, etc.) 
 

 
City of Lake Geneva Cottingham & Butler, Inc. 
 
By:    By:    
        Company Officer          Company Officer 
 
Title:     Title:     



ORDINANCE 17-17 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SEC. 30-122, ANNUAL FIRE PREVENTION 
INSPECTION FEES OF CHAPTER 30, FIRE PREVENTION AND PROTECTION, 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Section 30-122, Annual fire prevention inspection fees, of Chapter 30 FIRE

PREVENTION AND PROTECTION of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code is hereby

amended to read as follows:

Sec. 30-122 Annual fire prevention inspection fees.
[Ord. No. 04-01, § I, 1-26-2004; Ord. No. 04-37, § I, 12-13-2004; Ord. No. 05-03, § I, 2-
14-2005]
(a) An annual fire prevention inspection fee is established for the City.

(b) An annual fire prevention inspection fee shall be charged to the property owner for
the required inspections of each building, structure and premise as specified in the fire
prevention inspection fee schedule.

(c) Fire prevention inspection fees shall be established by the City Council by resolution
as amended from time to time.

(d) Inspection fees shall be charged to the property owner. Any fees unpaid by November
1 of each year shall be entered upon the tax roll as a special charge against the property
and all proceedings in relation to the collection, return, and sale of the property for
delinquent real estate taxes, shall apply to the inspection fee.

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law.

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this __ day of November, 2017. 

____________________________________________ 
ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 

Attest: 

__________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, Assistant City Clerk 

First Reading:  November 27, 2017 
Second Reading:
Adopted: 
Published: 

15.

https://www.ecode360.com/14136050?highlight=fire,fires#14136050
https://www.ecode360.com/14136051#14136051
https://www.ecode360.com/14136052#14136052
https://www.ecode360.com/14136053#14136053

	11 27 2017 Council Packet all
	8. Minutes
	9. a. Geneva Theater Amended Class B & C
	9. b. Operators License FLR Mtg
	11. 2018 Budget Proposed
	12. Resolution 17-R60 2018 Budget
	13. Resolution 17-R61 Mill Rate Levy-Final
	14. Mayor Vetos on State Health Plan & C&B Agreement
	15. Ordinance 17-17 Amendment to Fire Inspection Fees




